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2007 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

• SB 2001 



2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No 2001 

Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 01 /16/07 

Recorder Job Number 1155 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 200 I with roll call. 

Bill Goet.l, Chief of Staff in the Governor's Office, testified in support of SB 200 I highlighting the areas 

of concern. He indicated the grant line item was going to be deleted as the grant was not renewed and 

- there will be no dollars coming in. He then discussed the temporary internship salaries, the adjustments 

for IT, phone, etc. He suggested the Americorp work go to the Department of Commerce and the 

monies allocated should also be in the DOC budget as that Department is doing similar work. He 

discussed the money budgeted for the electoral college representatives. When there is no transaction, 

the monies go hack to the general fund. 

• 

Questions were raised about the Faith Base Initiatives. 

Chairman Holmberg asked the Council to prepare an amendment on the grant program and an 

amendment on the Faith Based program being referred to the DOC. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 200 I . 
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2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. 2001 

Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 01/19/07 

Recorder Job Number: 1461 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg called the hearing to order on SB 2001. 

Allen, Legislative Council, discussed an amendment that had come in on SB 2001. Senator 

Tallackson moved a DO PASS on amendment .0101, Senator Robinson seconded. An 

oral vote was taken for a unanimous DO PASS on the amendment .0101. 

Senator Grindberg moved a DO PASS on SB 2001, Senator Christman seconded. A roll 

call vote was taken resulting in DO PASS with 13 yes, Ono, 1 absent. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2001 . 
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Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2001 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/02/2007 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
~ undina levels and aoaropriations anticipated under current law. 

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 
General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 

Fund Fund Fund 
Revenues $( $C $( $C $0 $0 

Expenditures $( $C $22,651 $C $0 $0 

Appropriations $( $C $22,651 $C $0 $0 

1B. Countv, citv, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annroariate oolitical subdivision. 
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium 

School School School 
Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

$( $( $( $( $ $1 $( $1 

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the 
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill changes the statutory salary of the Governor and Lt. Governor effective July 1, 2007 and July 1, 2008. The 
fiscal note is limited to the amount of salary increases . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which 
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 6 of this bill increases the statutory salaries of the Governor and Lt. Governor by $22,659. The amount of 
increase and associated benefits are already included in the appropriation. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Salaries and wages: $22,659 increase from the 2005-07 biennium. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency 
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and 
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is a/so included in the executive budget or relates to a 
continuing appropriation. 

The total appropriation is increased by $22,659 for statutory salary increases for the Governor and Lt. Governor. 

Name: Sandy Paulson gency: 0MB 
Phone Number: 328-2148 Date Prepared: 01/04/2007 

$0 
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Date: 
Roll Call Vote #: 

2007 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
s1LL/REsoLuTroN No. µo I 

Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken LJ O Rs S 

Motion Made By r;,...,." J b t,. a Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senators 
. 

Senator Rav Holmbera, Chrm ,/ Senator Aaron Krauter 
Senator Bill Bowman, V Chrm Senator Elroy N. Lindaas 
Senator Tony Grindbera, V Chrm .,I Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator Randel Christmann .,/ Senator Larry J. Robinson 
Senator Tom Fischer ,/ Senator Tom Seymour 
Senator Ralph L. Kilzer j Senator Harvey Tallacksen 
Senator Karen K. Krebsbach ✓ 
Senator Rich Wardner ,/ 

Committee 

Yes No 

,/ 
.,/ 

.,I 

✓ 
.,/ 

I/ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) __ __,_)_.~------ No __ ....,O.,,__ _______ _ 

Floor Assignment - J :i:·JI 4.c: J6 So O 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
January 22, 2007 9:27 a.m. 

Module No: SR-13-0920 
Carrier: Tallacksen 

Insert LC: 78025.0101 Title: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2001: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING}. SB 2001 was placed on the Sixth 
order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after the semicolon insert "to provide an appropriation to the department of 
commerce;", replace the third "and" with a comma, and after "54-08-03" insert ", 
54-62-01, and 54-62-03" 

Page 1, line 3, after the second "governor" insert "and the office of faith-based and community 
initiatives" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "(34,582)" with "(45,582)" 

Page 1, after line 21, insert: 
"Grants 

Page 2, line 1, replace "$338,379" with "($2, 172,621 )" 

Page 2, line 2, replace "/60,000)" with "/2,560,000)" 

Page 2, line 3, replace "398,379" with "387,379" 

Page 2, line 11, replace "317,787" with "306,787" 

Page 2, remove line 12 

Page 2, remove lines 18 and 19 

Page 2, line 20, replace "2,996,516" with "2,985,516" 

Page 2, after line 24, insert: 

(2,500,000)" 

"SECTION 5. APPROPRIATION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE. There is 
appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $11,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the 
department of commerce for the purpose of defraying expenses of the office of 
faith-based and community initiatives, for the biennium beginning July 1, 2007, and 
ending June 30, 2009." 

Page 3, after line 6, insert: 

"SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 54-62-01 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-62-01. Office of faith-based and community initiatives established. 
The office of faith-based and community initiatives is established within the !'JOYeFAOF's 
&ffiee department of commerce. The office of faith-based and community initiatives 
has lead responsibility to establish policies, priorities, and objectives for the state's 
comprehensive effort to enlist, equip, enable, empower, and expand the work of 
faith-based and community organizations to the extent permitted by law. The 
§0YeFA0Fcommissioner of the department of commerce shall designate a member of 
the !JOYeFAoF's department of commerce staff to serve as director of the office of 
faith-based and community initiatives. The !J0YemoF Alay elosi§Aato otheF A10A1B0FS of 
the !J0Y0FA0F's stall department of commerce shall provide other staff services to assist 
the director. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-13-0920 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
January 22, 2007 9:27 a.m. 

Module No: SR-13-0920 
Carrier: Tallackson 

Insert LC: 78025.0101 Title: .0200 

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 54-62-03 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: 

54-62-03. Advisory commission. The advisory commission on faith-based 
and community initiatives is composed of seven members to include the following: the 
executive director of the department of human services or the director's designee; the 
director of the department of corrections and rehabilitation or the director's designee; 
two members of the legislative assembly, one of whom must be selected by the 
members of the legislative council representing the majority faction and one of whom 
must be selected by the members of the legislative council representing the minority 
faction; and three public members appointed by the governor, one of whom must 
represent a minority population. The term of office for the public members is three 
years. Of the first public members appointed, one must be appointed for a term of one 
year, one must be appointed for a term of two years, and one must be appointed for a 
term of three years. No public member may be appointed to more than two 
consecutive terms. A chairman of the commission must be chosen annually from the 
membership of the commission by a majority of its members at the first meeting of the 
advisory commission each year. The advisory commission shall advise the director of 
the office of faith-based and community initiatives aAel !Re !'JelleFAeF in the 
establishment of policy regarding matters affecting the faith-based and community 
organizations, including making recommendations le !Re !'JSlleFASF concerning the 
future of existing state programs and initiatives. The advisory commission on 
faith-based and community initiatives shall report periodically to the governor and 
provide the governor with information and recommendations for the governor's 
consideration. The members of the advisory commission are entitled to mileage and 
expenses as provided by law for state officers and employees." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2001 - Summary of Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Governor's Office 
Total all funds $5,496,516 ($2,511,000) $2,985,516 
Less es1imated income 2,500 000 2 500 000 
General fund $2,996,516 I 11.0001 $2,985,516 

Department of Commerce 
To1al all funds $0 $11,000 $11,000 
Less estimated income 
General fund $0 $11,000 $11,000 

Bill Total 
To1al all funds $5,496,516 ($2,500,000) $2,996,516 
Less estimated income 2,500 000 
General fund $2,996,516 

(2 500 000) 
$0 - $"2',996,51 s 

Senate Bill No. 2001 - Governor's Office - Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Salaries and wages $2,592,429 $2,592,429 
Operating expenses 317,787 ($11,000) 306,787 
Grants 2,500,000 (2,500,000) 
Contingencies 10,000 10,000 
Roughrider Awards 10,800 10,800 
Presidential electors 500 500 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SR-13-0920 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
January 22, 2007 9:27 a.m. 

Module No: SR-13-0920 
Carrier: Tallacksen 

Insert LC: 78025.0101 Title: .0200 

Transition in 15,000 
Transition out 50 000 

Total all funds $5,496,516 

Less estimated income 2,500 000 

General fund $2,996,516 

FTE 18.00 

($2,511,000) 

(2,soo 10001 

($11,000) 

0.00 

15,000 
50 000 

$2,985,516 

$2,985,516 

18.00 

Dept. 101 - Governor's Office - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Grants 
Contingencies 
Roughrider Awards 
Presidential elec1ors 
Transition in 
Transition out 

Total all funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

REMOVES 
FUNDING FOR 

GRANTS 1 

($2,500,000) 

($2,500,000) 

/2 500 ODD) 

$0 

0.00 

REDUCES 
OPERATING 
EXPENSES 2 

($11,000) 

($11,000) 

($11,000) 

0.00 

TOTAL 
SENATE 

CHANGES 

($11,000) 
(2,500,000) 

($2,511,000) 

{2,500,000) 

($11,000) 

0.00 

1 Removes $2.5 million of federal funds for teacher quality enhancement grants because the federal gran1 has ended. 

2 Removes funding for expenses relating to the Office o1 Faith-Based and Community Initiatives and makes statutory changes necessary to transfer 
lhe office to the Department of Commerce. 

Senate Bill No. 2001 - Department of Commerce - Senate Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE SENATE 
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION 

Operating expenses $11,000 $11,000 

Total all funds $0 $11,000 $11,000 

less estimated income 

General fund $0 $11,000 $11,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Dept. 601 - Department of Commerce - Detail of Senate Changes 

ADDS TOTAL 
OPERATING SENATE 
EXPENSES 1 CHANGES 

Operating expenses $11 000 lli,,QQQ 

Total all 1unds $11,000 $11,000 

Less estimated income 

General fund $11,000 $11,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

Adds funding for operating expenses ol the Olfice of Faith-Based and Communi1y Initiatives which is being transferred tram the Governor's of1ice 
to the Department of Commerce. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 SR-13-0920 
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2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

Bill/Resolution No. 2001 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 2/21/07 

Recorder Job Number: 3514 and 3515 

JI Committee Clerk Signature J(l-?V,J A (/ M y;t; 
v 

Minutes: 

Chairman Carlson opened the hearing on Senate Bill 2001. 

Roll Call Taken 

Don Wolf reviewed the changes to the governor's budget after crossover. 

• Recorder Job number 3515 begins here. 

Bill Goetz, Chief of Staff, reviewed the green sheet. 

Vice Chairman Carlisle: Where is the lobbyist for Washington in the budget? 

Bill Goetz: That is in the 0MB Budget. 

Chairman Carlson: Tell us more about the $440,000 for the Prevention Advisory Board. 

Bill Goetz: It is for the Community Health Trust Fund. 

Chairman Carlson: Who runs it or distributes the grants? 

Bill Goetz: The Governor's Office would have to. 

Chairman Carlson: Doesn't the Health Department have a prevention program? 

Don Wolf: Yes, 

- Chairman Carlson: What is the balance of the Community Health Trust fund? 

Don Wolf: It's getting low, 



• 

Page 2 
House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 
Bill/Resolution No. 2001 
Hearing Date: 2/21/07 

Chairman Carlson: Is this a new Program? 

Bill Goetz: Yes. 

--------------~-

Representative Kempenich: What is the interns and temporary employee status? 

Bill Goetz: We have staff in our office on a temporary basis that should staff change where we 

have to pick up the fringe benefits, this amount reflects that potential. 

Chairman Carlson: Can you explain transition in and transition out? 

Bill Goetz: Transition in reflects the costs of a new governor coming in to the office in 2008. 

The transition out would be the expenses that would be incurred as a result of the current 

administration leaving. 

Chairman Carlson: So that is only if the governor does not win the next election. If he does 

that money becomes turn back dollars, correct? 

Bill Goetz: Correct. 

Representative Glassheim: Does the $50,000 include the Presidential elections? 

Bill Goetz: No. 

Representative Glassheim: What would the$ 50,000 be used for? 

Bill Goetz: Annual leave for current employees that have accumulated things like that. 

Chairman Carlson: Does this budget include the 4&4? 

Bill Goetz: Yes. 

Chairman Carlson: What dues do you have figured in to the budget? 

Bill Goetz: We don't pay any dues out of our budget. I believe all of the dues are paid out of 

the 0MB Budget. 

Chairman Carlson: How many interns are you going to need? 

Bill Goetz: One or two. 

Chairman Carlson: Are these statutory raises for the Governor and Lieutenant Governor? 
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Page 3 
House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 
Bill/Resolution No. 2001 
Hearing Date: 2/21/07 

Bill Goetz: Yes. 

Representative Skarphol: Can you explain number three on the green sheet regarding the 

Policy Analyst? 

Sandy Paulson: They raised the salary to fill the position. 

Representative Skarphol: Does the Governor's office have the ability for line item transfer? 

Bill Goetz: Yes, they are the same as any other agency. They have to go before the 

emergency commissions. 

Representative Skarphol: Why are the salaries and benefit increases on separate lines from 

just salaries and benefits? 

Sandy Paulson: Easier for tracking. 

Chairman Carlson: Is the Governor's Office the right home for the Prevention and Advisory 

Council? 

Bill Goetz: We are not sure. It needed a home so this is where it is. 

Chairman Carlson: Will you need any FTEs for the program? 

Bill Goetz: No. 

Representative Skarphol: Where did this idea originate? 

Bill Goetz: It was brought forth by the SADD organization. 

Jerry Houn explained the Faith Based and Community initiatives program. 

Representative Skarphol: So none of the $440,000 for grants is for faith based Grants? 

Jerry Houn: That is correct. 

- Chairman Carlson closed the hearing. 



2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. 2001 

House Appropriations Committee 
Government Operations Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: 3/8/07 

Recorder Job Number: 4654 

II Committee Clerk Signature~ ~~ 

Minutes: 

Chairman Carlson opened discussion on Senate Bill 2001. 

Representative Thoreson distributed and explained amendment 78025.0201. The amendment 

adds the state consultant that was removed from the 0MB budget to the Governors Office 

• Budget. 

• 

A motion was made by Representative Thoreson, seconded by Vice Chairman Carlisle 

to adopt amendment 78025.0201. Motion carried by voice vote. 

Representative Thoreson reviewed the green sheet for the Governor's Office. 

A motion was made by Representative Thoreson, seconded by Representative Skarphol 

for a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation to the full committee. The committee 

vote was 8 Yeas, O Nays and O Absent and Not Voting. The bill will be carried by 

Representative Thoreson . 
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2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2001 

House Appropriations Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Hearing Date: March 14, 2007 

Recorder Job Number: 5090 

II Committee Clerk Signature #J./4 1, _ 44 
Minutes: 

Chm. Svedjan opened the hearing on SB 2001. 

Rep. Thoreson distributed amendment .0201 (Attachment A). 

Rep. Thoreson: SB 2001 is the budget for the office of the governor and we are going to be 

distributing an amendment here that is .0201. 

Rep. Thoreson motioned to adopt amendment .0201. Rep. Carlson seconded the 

motion. 

Chm. Svedjan: Is there any discussion? 

Rep. Thoreson: This amendment is the only change which Government Ops made to this 

budget as it came from the Senate. What amendment .0201 does is adds an additional 

$120,000 which was removed by the Senate from the 0MB budget. This is the funding for the 

Governor's consultant in Washington D.C. We had discussions with the Governors office. They 

felt this was important. They did make a case that we were getting value for this. I know that 

many states actually have a fully staffed office in our nation's capitol. We have chosen not to 

do that. We do have this consultant and we felt that we should probably put this back. That is 

the only purpose of this amendment. I would be happy to answer questions. 



Page 2 
House Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2001 
Hearing Date: March 14, 2007 

Rep. Wieland: What does this consultant do? 

Rep. Thoreson: In discussions with Mr. Goetz they made a case that this person does work 

with the Congressional Delegation and with Congress to help secure various funding and other 

things for the state of ND. They also felt that it was important that we have a presence in our 

nation's capitol. Somebody has a contact person for the state of ND. This person who works 

as a consultant was previously part of a firm. We have kept the same person. However they 

now are working independently of that firm but are still known in and around Capitol Hill and 

D.C as the contact for the state of ND. Again they felt that it would be important that we 

continue to keep that person there. 

Rep. Kempenich: When DOT goes down there this is the person they contact to get them 

meetings with cabinet people within the capitol. It's more than just the governor's person, it's 

- an agency contact point. It's a little broader than a governor consultant. 

Rep. Ekstrom: Does this consultant have other clients besides the state of ND like other 

states? Where do we follow the mix? 

Rep. Thoreson: If I remember correctly it is a she instead of a he. I'm not certain. They do 

have other clients but I believe since leaving the firm they are working for they have less of a 

load and I'm not certain how many it is now that they have. 

Rep. Kempenich: It was my understanding that the size of ND isn't much more than the 

meeting cities. The way it sounded was she has cities and counties that she represents 

probably more so than she does states. As Rep. Thoreson eluded to, most have staff offices. 

This is a contact point for more than a governor's office. It is a lot of our state agencies use this 

as a contact point. 

• Chm. Svedjan: Is this $120,000 the same amount that was appropriated in the current 

biennium? 



Page 3 
House Appropriations Committee 
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2001 
Hearing Date: March 14, 2007 

Rep. Thoreson: I believe that is correct. 

Chm. Svedjan: there is no increase over what was appropriated before? 

Rep. Thoreson: This was just the same amount which was removed from the 0MB bill which 

was where this previously had been. 

Chm. Svedjan: In your analysis of this budget did you try to discern whether or not this 

$120,000 could have come out of what was recommended in the executive recommendation. 

Rep. Thoreson: What I'm saying is that your $120,000 higher than the executive 

recommendation. 

Chm. Svedjan: Is there any further discussion? 

Rep. Carlson: Sometimes you have to be just a little bit lighter in spirit. The governor's office 

did say although he loves visiting with all the Representatives and Senators, he said it is kind 

- of fun to have someone to talk to when he gel's there so he thought it was very worthwhile. 

• 

The motion to adopt amendment .0201 carried by voice vote and the amendment was 

adopted. 

Rep. Thoreson motioned for a Do Pass as Amended. Rep. Carlisle seconded the motion. 

The motion for a Do Pass carried by a roll call vote of 22 ayes, 0 nays and 2 absent and 

not voting. Rep. Thoreson was designated to carry the bill . 
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78025.0201 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Thoreson · 

Fiscal No. 1 March 1, 2007 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2001 

Page 1, line 23, replace "(45,582)" with "74,418" 

Page 2, line 4, replace "($2, 172,621)" with "($2,052,621)" 

Page 2, line 6, replace "387,379" with "507,379" 

Page 2, line 14, replace "306,787" with "426,787" 

Page 2, line 20, replace "2,985,516" with "3,105,516" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate BIii No. 2001 - Summary of House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE 
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES 

Governor's office 
Total all funds $5,496,516 $2.985,516 $120,000 
less estimated income 2,500,000 
General fund $2,996,516 $2,985,516 $120,000 

Departmenl ol Commerce 
Total all funds $0 $11,000 $0 
Less estimaled income 
General fund $0 $11,000 $0 

Bill Total 
Tolal all funds $5,496,516 $2,996,516 $120,000 
less estimated income 2;500,000 
General fund $2,996,516 $2,996,516 $120,000 

Senate BIii No. 2001 - Governor's Office - House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE 
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES 

Salaries and wages $2,592,429 $2,592,429 
Operating expenses 317,787 306,787 $120,000 
Grants 2,500,000 
Contingencies 10,000 10,000 
Roughrider Awards 10,800 10,800 
Presidential elec1ors 500 500 
Transition in 15,000 15,000 
Transition ouf 50,000 50,000 

Total all lunds $5,496,516 $2,985,516 $120,000 

Less estimated income 2,500,000 

General fund $2,996,516 $2,985,516 $120,000 

FTE 18.00 18.00 0.00 

Page No. 1 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$3,105,516 

$3,105,516 

$11,000 

$11,000 

$3,116,516 

$3,116,516 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$2,592,429 
426,787 

10,000 
10,800 

500 
15,000 
50,000 

$3,105,516 

$3,105,516 

18.00 

78025.0201 
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Dept. 101 - Governor's Office • Detail of House Changes 

ADDS 
FUNDING TOTAL 

FOR STATE HOUSE 
CONSULTANT 1 CHANGES 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses $120,000 $120,000 
Grants 
Contingencies 
Roughrider Awards 
Presidential electors 
Transition in 
Transitiori out 

Total all funds $120,000 $120,000 

Less estimated income 

General fund $120,000 $120,000 

FTE 0.00 0.00 

I Funding for the slate consultant removed from the Office of Management and Budget in Senale Bill No. 2015 is added to the Governor's all/ca 
budget. 

Page No. 2 78025.0201 

) 



Date: 3 / '6' I 07 
Roll Call Vote#: ________ _ 

House 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. _ _._.,Q""0"'-0""1'-------

Appropriations- Government Operations 

O Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken Do \?ess As. . A_,_~_:_rn_e..;:_,.n__,;cc.;..\ ..:c.e=..c\.:__ ________ _ 

Motion Made By l\'!\)l ;>':)Or, Seconded By S 1,:_ 0-. Qi, 0 I 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Al Carlson V Vice Chairman Ron Carlisle t.,,-
Rep Keith Kemoenich ✓ Reo Bob Skarohol V ./ 
Reo Blair Thoreson V Rec Eliot Glassheim - 7 
Rec Joe Kroeber L/ Rec Clark Williams L/ 

Total Yes D ____ J.L._ _____ No _____________ _ 

Absent __ lJ ______________________ _ 

Floor Assignment Too ( e Se>0i 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: ,-gf 11/0 ·7 
Roll Call Vote#: __ .,__ __ _ 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. ,./l-OC:] I 

' 
House Appropriations Full 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Committee 

Motion Made By _ _,J/.,"""-.,_-r/7./L_,.L,4,,-t"""e::::L',,___.,.:.=-___ Seconded By /4~-,._....1 
Reoresentatives Yes No Reoresentatives Yes No 

Chairman Svedian 
Vice Chairman Kemoenich 

Reoresentative Wald Reoresentative Aarsvold 
Reoresentative Monson Reoresentative Gulleson 
Reoresentative Hawken 
Reoresentative Klein 
Reoresentative Martinson 

Reoresentative Carlson Reoresentative Glassheim 
Renresentative Carlisle Reoresentative Kroeber 
Renresentative Skarnhol Reoresentative Williams 
Renresentative Thoreson 

Reoresentative Pollart Reoresentalive Ekstrom 
Renresentative Bellew Renresentative Kerzman 
Renresentative Kreidt Reoresentative Metcalf 
Reoresentative Nelson 
Renresentalive Wieland 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) ___________ No _____________ _ 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: _3:,4· ½_,_'/~_,_11.'-'t'-J 7--'--_ 
Roll Call Vote #: -----"'.,,2.,:::,_ __ 

2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILURESOLUTION NO. ;(I)/)/ 

House Appropriations Full 

0 Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 
• 

Committee 

Action Taken de /10-0 k ~J 0 , dl:o r 
Motion Made By __,v/4"'-"-'-~'-"-'"'''--"----'----- Seconded By A,~, 

Renresentatives Ye.., No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Svedian ✓ 
Vice Chairman Kemoenich .7 

, 
Reoresentative Wald j/ Reoresentative Aarsvold ✓ 
Reoresentative Monson ,I Reoresentative Gulleson / 
Renresentative Hawken ,/ 

Reoresentative Klein .I 
Reoresentative Martinson ,/ 

• , 
Renresentative Carlson J, Reoresentative Glassheim ✓ 
Reoresentative Carlisle .I Reoresentative Kroeber .I 
Renresentative Skarnhol ,/ Reoresentative Williams 
Reoresentative Thoreson ./ 

- , 
Reoresentative Poller! ,/ Reoresentative Ekstrom ,/ 
Reoresentative Bellew Reoresentative Kerzman 
Reoresentative Kreidt 7 Reoresentative Metcalf ./ 
Renresentative Nelson ,7 
Renresentative Wieland / 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) -----"'/4--"~"-'---- No ---'-"-----------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 15, 2007 3:00 p.m. 

Module No: HR-48-5484 
Carrier: Thoreson 

Insert LC: 78025.0201 Tltle: .0300 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2001, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Svedjan, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (22 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2001 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 23, replace "(45,582)" with "74,418" 

Page 2, line 4, replace "($2, 172,621 )" with "($2,052,621 )" 

Page 2, line 6, replace "387,379" with "507,379" 

Page 2, line 14, replace "306,787" with "426,787" 

Page 2, line 20, replace "2,985,516" with "3,105,516" 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2001 - Summary of House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE 
BUDGET VERSION 

Governor's office 
Total all funds $5,496.516 $2,985,516 
Less estimated income 2,500,000 
General fund $2,996,516 $2,985,516 

Department oi Commerce 
Total all funds $0 $11,000 
Less estimated income 
Genera! fund $0 $11,000 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $5,496,516 $2,996,516 
Less estimated income 2 500 000 
General tund $2,996,516 $2,996,516 

HOUSE 
CHANGES 

$120.000 

$120,000 

$0 

$0 

$120,000 

$120,000 

Senate BIii No. 2001 - Governor's Office - House Action 

EXECUTIVE SENATE HOUSE 
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES 

Salaries and wages $2.592,429 $2.592.429 
Operating expenses 317,787 306,787 $120,000 
Grants 2,500,000 
Contingencies 10,000 10,000 
Roughrider Awards 10,800 10,800 
Presidential electors 500 500 
Transition in 15,000 15,000 
Transition out 50,000 50,000 

Total all funds $5,496,516 $2,985,516 $120,000 

Less estimated income 2,500 000 

General fund $2.996,516 $2,985,516 $120,000 

FTE 18.00 18.00 0.00 

Dept. 101 - Governor's Office - Detail of House Changes 

ADDS 
FUNDING TOTAL 

FOR STATE HOUSE 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$3. 105,516 

$3. 105,516 

$11,000 

$11,000 

$3,116,516 

$3,116,516 

HOUSE 
VERSION 

$2,592,429 
426,787 

10,000 
10,800 

500 
15,000 
50,000 

$3,105,516 

$3,105,516 

18.00 

HR-48-5484 



• 
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
March 15, 2007 3:00 p.m. 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Grants 
Contingencies 
Roughrider Awards 
Presidential electors 
Transition in 
Transition out 

T eta! al! funds 

Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

CONSULTANT 1 

$120,000 

$120,000 

$120,000 

0.00 

CHANGES 

$120,000 

$120,000 

$120,000 

0.00 

Module No: HR-48-5484 
Carrier: Thoreson 

Insert LC: 78025.0201 Title: .0300 

1 Funding for the state consultant removed from the Office of Management and Budget in Senate Bill No. 2015 is added to the Governor's office 
budget. 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-48-5484 
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2007 TESTIMONY 

SB 2001 
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

Department 101 - Governor 
Senate Bill No. 2001 

2007-09 Executive Budget 

2005-07 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

FTE Positions 
18.00 

18.00 

0.00 

$3.50 -.--------------, 
$3.00 

$3.00 -+----------­
$2.50 

"' a s2.oo 
~$1.50 

$1.00 

$0.50 

$0.00 

General Fund 
$2,996,516 

2,598,137 

$398,379 

FTE Positions 

20.00 
18.00 

18.00 

16.00 

14.00 

12.00 

10.00 

8.00 
6.00 
4.00 
2.00 

0.00 

January 13, 2007 

Other Funds 
$2,500,000 

2,560,000 

$60,000 

18.00 18.00 

. 

Total 
$5,496,516 

5,158 137 

$338,379 

18.00 -

2001-03 2003-05 2005-07 2007-09 2001-03 2003-05 2005-07 2007-09 
Executive 

Budget 

■ General Fund OOther Funds 

Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund 

1. Adds funding for Governor's transition in and out and $65,500 
presidential electors 

2. Adds funding for interns and temporary employees 

3. Provides funding to increase the base salary of a policy analyst 

4. Provides funding for committee expenses relating to the office of 
faith-based and community Initiatives 

5. Removes federal funding relating to the Olmstead Commission 

Other Sections In Bill 

$46,648 

$22,000 

$11,000 

Other Funds 

($60,000) 

Executive 
Budget 

Total 
$65,500 

$46,648 

$22,000 

$11,000 

($60,000) 

Sections 5 and 6 of this bill provide the statutory changes Increasing the Governor's and Lieutenant Governor's salaries. The 
Governor's annual salary is Increased from the current level of $92,483 to $96,183, effective July 1, 2007, and to $100,031, effective 
July 1, 2008. The Lieutenant Governor's annual salary Is increased from the current level of $71,797 to $74,668, effective July 1, 2007, 
and to $TT,655, effective July 1, 2008. 

Continuing Appropriations 
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency. 

Major Related Legislation 
Senate Bill No. 2026 - This bill appropriates $4,000 from the general fund to the Governor's office for paying expenses of the allied 
health professions board created by the bill . 



------------- -------

- STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate BUI No. 2001 - Funding Summary 

Eecattw Senate 
Budget · Changes 

Governor's Office 
Salaries and wages $2,592,429 
Operating expenses 317.787 (11,000) 
Grants 2,500,000 (2,500,000) 
Contingencies 10,000 
Roughrider awards 10,800 
Presidential electors 500 
Transition in 15,000 
Transition out 50,000 

Total all fund! $5,496,516 ($2,511,000) 
Less estimated income 2 500 000 (2,500,000) 
Gmcralfund $2,996,516 ($11,000) 

FTE 18.00 0.00 

Department of Commerce 
Operating expenses $11,000 

Total all funds $0 $11,000 
Less estimated income 0 0 
General fund $0 $11,000 

FfE 0.00 0.00 

- Bill Total 
Total all funds $5,496,516 ($2,500,000) 
Less estimated income 215001000 (2,500,000) 
General fund $2,996,516 $0 

FfE 18,00 0.00 

Senate BID No. 2001 - Governor's Office - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Grants 
Contingencies 
Roughrider awards 
Presidential electors 
Transition in 
Transition out 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FfE 

Encudvt 
Baqet 

$2,592,429 
317,787 

2,500,000 
10,000 
10,800 

500 
15,000 
50,000 

$5,496,516 
2,500,000 

$2,996,516 

18.00 

Senate 
CbangH 

(11,000) 
(2,500,000) 

($2,511,000) 
(2 500,000 

($11,000) 

0.00 

80 

Senate 
Venton 

$2,592,429 
306,787 

10,000 
10,800 

500 
15,000 
50,000 

$2,985,516 
0 

$2,985,516 

18.00 

$11,000 

$11,000 
0 

$11,000 

0.00 

$2,996,516 
0 

$2,996,516 

18.00 

Senate 
Venlon 

$2,592,429 
306,787 

10,000 
10,800 

500 
15,000 
50,000 

$2,985,516 
0 

$2,985,516 

18.00 

02/20/07 

SB2001 
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02/20/07 

Department No. 101 - Governor's Office - Detail of Senate Changes 

Removrs Reduces 
Fundbta; for Opentin' 

Gnntt1 Expenses 
Total Senate 

Changes 
Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses (11,000) (11,000) 
Grants (2.500.000) (2.500,000) 
Contingencies 
Roughridcr awards 
Presidential electors 
Transi1ion in 
Transition out 

TotaJ all funds ($205000000) ($11,000) ($2,511,000) 
Less estimated income (2,500,000) 0 (2 500 000' 

General fund $0 ($11,000) ($11,000) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Removes $2.5 million of federal funds for teacher quality enhancement grants because the federal grant has ended. 

2 Removes funding for expenses relating to the Office of Faith-Based and Community Initiatives and makes statutory changes 
necessary to transfer the office to the Department of Commerce. 

Senate Bill No. 2001 - Department of Commerce - Senate Action 

Operating expenses 

To1al all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Execudve 
Budaet 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Chana:et 

$11,000 

$11,000 
0 

$11.000 

0.00 

Senate 
Venlon 

$11,000 

$11,000 
0 

$11,000 

0.00 

Department No. 601 - Department of Commerce - Detail of Senate Changes 

Operating expense, 

Tola! all funds 
Less estimated income 

Goncral fund 

FTE 

Addt Operadn& 
E1pen~•• 

$1 I 000 

$11.000 
0 

$11,000 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Cbaa&n 

SI 1.000 

$11,000 
0 

$11,000 

0.00 

1 Adds funding for operating expenses of the Office of Faith-Based and Community Initiatives which is being transferred from the 
Governor's office to the Department of Commerce . 

81 SB2001 
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Line Item 

Salaries and Wages 

Operating Expenses 

Grants 

Contingencies 

Roughrider Awards 

Presidential Electors 

Transition In 

Transition Out 
Governo~s Prevention & 
Advisory Council 

Total General Fund 

Total Fed/Special Fund 

Total 

Governor's Office 
Legislative Action - February 21, 2006 

Exec. Recom. SB 2001 SB 2001 
SB 2001 Chgs. (1) Chgs. (2) 

2,592,429 

317,787 (11,000) 

2,500,000 (2,500,000) 

10,000 

10,800 

500 

15,000 

50,000 

0 

2,996,516 -11,000 0 

2,500,000 (2,500,000) 

5,496,516 (11,000) (2,500,000) 

Engrossed Reengrossed 
SB 2001 SB 2276 (3) 

2,592,429 

306,787 

0 

10,000 

10,800 

500 

15,000 

50,000 

0 440,000 

2,985,516 

0 440,000 

2,985,516 440,000 

1)Transferred from the Governo~s budget, $11,000 of estimated appropriation and related responsibilities of the 

Office of Faith-Based and Community Initiatives, to the Department of Commerce. 

2)At the request of the Governo~s Office, removed $2.5 million from the grants line item for federal payments 

to the Education Standards and Practices Board. The federal program was not extended into the 2007-09 biennium. 

3)Senate Bill 2276 provides for a Governo~s Prevention and Advisory Council that will contract or grant funds to 

entities within the state to discourage impaired driving, alcohol and drug abuse, suicide and pregnancy by minors. 

Funds are to come from the Community Health Trust Fund . 



• National and Community Service and Faith-Based Organizations 
Answers to Frequently-Asked Questions 

by the 
Office of the General Counsel 

1. Are faith-based organizations eligible to receive Corporation grants and sponsor 
national service programs? 

Yes. Under the national service legislation, private nonprofit organizations -- both 
secular and faith-based -- are eligible to receive grants and sponsor national service programs. 
In fact, the National and Community Service Act explicitly defines a private nonprofit 
organization to include "a church or religious entity." However, federal funds may not be set 
aside solely for faith-based organizations. 

2. May a church or other faith-based organization serve as a Senior Corps sponsor or 
volunteer station under the Domestic Volunteer Service Act? 

Yes. Churches or other faith-based organizations may serve as Senior Corps sponsors or 
volunteer stations on the same basis, and to the same extent, as secular organizations. 

3. Does a faith-based organization have to remove religious symbols or take other steps to 
ensure a non-religious "environment" in the location where it is sponsoring national 
service programs? 

No. Faith-based organizations receiving a grant from the Corporation do not lose their 
right to display religious symbols or otherwise express their religious character, as long as the 
organizations do not engage in inherently religious activities (religious worship, religious 
instruction, or religious proselytization during the Corporation-funded program. 

4. What prevents Corporation assistance to faith-based organizations from advancing 
religion in violation of the Establishment Clause? 

There is a distinction between inherently religious practices by a faith-based organization, 
which the government may not fund, and national service activities by participants that take 
place at the sponsoring organization. Corporation assistance may not be used for religious 
instruction, religious worship, or religious proselytization. This restriction on inherently 
religious activities applies only to the national service project and does not apply to voluntary 
activities undertaken on an individual's own time. In addition, national service programs must be 
open to participants regardless of their religion. 

5. What restrictions apply to national service participants serving with faith­
based organizations? 

National service participants may not engage in inherently religious activities such as 
giving religious instruction, conducting worship services/prayer, or religious proselytizing. 

6. How do these rules apply to the hiring practices of faith-based organizations? 
Under the national service legislation, an organization may not discriminate on the basis 

of religion in hiring an employee who is paid with Corporation funds to work on a national 
service project. However, this provision does not apply to staff members who are supported by 
matching or other non-Corporation funds. It also does not apply to staff members who, 

Last Updated: 8/11/2005 
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although supported by Corporation grant funds, were employed with the faith-based 
organization prior to the grant award. [ Any faith-based applicant or grantee organization who 
believes that this provision substantially burdens its free exercise of religion should contact the 
Corporation.] 

7. Would the fact that our organization's mission statement includes a reference to 
Jesus Christ affect our eligibility to sponsor or host an individual serving in a 
Corporation supported program? 

No; the key issue is whether your proposed service activities are appropriate for a 
participant engaged in Corporation-supported activities; your mission statement is not 
relevant to that issue. 

8. If our mission statement includes a reference to Jesus Christ, may we make adherence 
to or concurrence with, our mission statement a condition for acceptance of our members? 

No, because that would constitute a religious qualification on participants and exclude 
non-Christians from your program on the basis of religion. 

9. But what about the rights of religious organizations to consider religion in hiring staff? 
While you may be permitted to consider religion in hiring individuals as staff for your 

organization, under the national service legislation, participants in Corporation-supported 
programs are not considered employees of the organizations through which they serve. In 
fact, participation in Corporation-supported programs must be open to individuals regardless 
ofreligion. 

10. What are some other things that might constitute impermissible religious 
qualifications on participants? 

Impermissible religious qualifications might include: 
• Requiring participants to belong to a particular religious group or adhere to a 

particular religious belief; 
• Requiring a letter of reference from a clergy member or other religious leader; 
• Requiring a background of service in a faith-based setting. 

11. Are we prohibited from asking about a person's religious background? 
Because an individual's religious affiliation or beliefs are not appropriate criteria for 

screening potential participants, you should not require this information as part of your screening 
process. You may, however, invite individuals to provide references from a wide range of 
sources, including religious leaders. And you may ask them to describe their backgrounds in 
service, including service with faith-based organizations. 

12. If we can't ask about a participant's religious beliefs, how can we make sure the 
participant will not undermine our program? 

You may enforce a code of conduct or develop a position description that includes 
requirements that will ensure the integrity of your program. For example, you may make it a 
requirement that participants treat your program's clients with honesty, respect, and compassion, 
or you may adopt a dress code that requires professional attire. In other words, as long as you 

Last Updated: 8/11/2005 
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avoid religious qualifications you have discretion to design your program in a way that meets 
your objectives. 

13. Can we identify ourselves as a faith-based organization and ask potential 
participants if they have any reservations about serving with us? 

Yes, you may ask potential participants if they would have any problem serving with your 
agency based on your identity as a faith-based organization. 

14. Can we focus our participant recruitment in the community in which our 
program is located? 

Yes, you may actively seek participants members from the community in which your 
program is located. 

15. May participants engage in religious activities on their own time? 
Yes, the requirement that Corporation-supported service not include religious instruction, 

religious worship, or religious proselytization does not restrict what individuals may do on their 
own time. However, it is important to document that service sponsored by the Corporation 
complies with these and other restrictions on permitted service activities . 

Last Updated: 8/11/2005 



ISSUE BRIEF: NATJQ0

NAL & 
Faith-Based and f&~i't~~~ 
Community Initiatives 

EMPOWERING FAITH-BASED AND 
COMMUNITY INITIATIVES 

The Corporation for National and 
Community Service is committed to 
President Bush's initiative to strengthen 
the work of faith-based and small com­
munity organizations, which provide com­
passionate care to millions of Americans. 
These organizations effectively tackle 
some of our nation's most intractable 
problems. In doing so, they turn around 
individuals' lives and give hope to count­
less communities in need. 

During the past decade, the Corporation 
for National and Community Service -
through our Senior Corps, AmeriCorps, 
and Learn and Serve America programs -
has established partnerships with a wide 
variety of faith-based and community 
groups. In many instances, we have been 
able to provide these organizations with 
trained individuals and other resources to 
help them meet local needs and build up 
their organizational strength and effec­
tiveness. 

As the Corporation moves forward, we 
are looking to strengthen those partner­
ships and to reach out to even greater 
numbers of grassroots organizations, both 
faith-based and secular. We are also look­
ing to promote the numerous service 
opportunities offered through our pro­
grams to individuals associated with faith­
based and community groups. 

PROGRAMMING PRIORITIES 

The Corporation recently identified sev­
eral programming priorities designed to 
engage faith-based and small community 
organizations in national service and 
empower them with resources to produce 
innovative community solutions. These 
priorities include: 

• The President's Mentoring Initiative 
Through its programs, the Corporation 
supports efforts to build capacity, recruit 
volunteers, and provide services related 
to mentoring children of inmates, other 
at-risk youth, and ex-offender re-entry 
services. 

• Asset Accumulation for the Poor 
The Corporation supports initiatives 
that empower the poor through asset 
accumulation strategies such as home 
ownership, micro-enterprise, financial 
literacy, and related individual develop­
ment account savings incentives. 

• Strengthening Families 
The Corporation partners with faith­
based and small community organiza­
tions to strengthen America's children 
and families and break the intergenera­
tional cycle of poverty. 

(Continued) 

1201 New York Ave .. NW * Washington. DC 20525 * 202-606-5000 

www.nationalservice.org 
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SAMPLE PROJECTS 

Amachi 
Amachi is an effective faith-based 
mentoring initiative serving the spiritual, 
emotional, educational, family and 
community needs of children of 
incarcerated youth. AmeriCorps*VlSTA 
members and Senior Corps volunteers are 
working with Amachi in 15 cities nation­
wide, helping to build congregational 
mentoring hubs, recruit volunteers, and 
increase organizational capacity. 

Arab Community Center for Economic 
& Social Services, Dearborn, MI 
AmeriCorps and AmeriCorps*VlSTA 
members are helping to develop a com­
prehensive community-based health clinic 
to provide emergency services to new 
immigrants and low-income residents. 
They also are coordinating adult and child 
literacy programs. 

California Youth Authority 
The California Youth Authority (CYA) 
provides education, training, and treatment 
services to the most serious youthful 
offenders in California. Senior Corps' 
Foster Grandparents provide one-to-one 
tutoring, mentoring, and counseling to 
approximately 900 youths in after-school 
settings. 

South Phoenix Village, Phoenix, AZ 
Close to 130 AmeriCorps*NCCC 
members partnered with the citizens of 
South Phoenix Village to revitalize a 
12-block area. Members traveled to 
Phoenix to commemorate the service 
legacy of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and 
helped refurbish 14 homes in an economi­
cally depressed area. 

Xavier University of Louisiana 
New Orleans, LA 
Through a Learn and Serve grant, Xavier 
University of Louisiana, the only histori­
cally Black Catholic university, engages 
more than 500 students in service-learning 
projects through co-curricular service and 
20 courses spanning 12 academic disci­
plines. The University also supports serv­
ice-learning pilot projects in K-12 schools 
by providing training and technical assis­
tance to faculty and K-12 teachers. 

AVODAH, New York, NY, & 
Washington, DC 
AmeriCorps members serving with 
AVODAH combine frontline anti­
poverty work and community building. 
The program places members in more 
than 30 community-based organizations 
focused on issues such as housing, immigrant 
and urban education, food-bank coordina­
tion, foster care, HIV/ AIDS reduction 

' and job training for the homeless. 

HELPFUL RESOURCES 

Corporation for National and 
Community Service 
www. nationalservice. orglfoci 

White House Office for Faith-Based 
and Community Initiatives 
www.jbci.gov 

The Corporation's National Service 
Resource Center 
www.nationalserviceresources.org 

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

To learn more about our programs and 
resources, contact 1-866-78FACES or 
E-mail Jaithandcommunity@cns.gov 

June 2004 

1201 New York Ave., NW * Washington, DC 20525 * 202-606-5000 

www.nationalservice.org 


